CITY OF

——2=—= ANDALUSIA
: ' F I RE DE PARTM E NT RUSSELL McGLAMORY, FIRE CHIEF

March 17, 2025

Joseph Darby

Fire Chief

Foley Fire Department
P.O. Box 1750

Foley, AL 36536

Chief Darby,
We at Andalusia Fire are in a predicament with our S.C.B.A. situation.

We began switching to 4500 PSI packs some years back. We chose Avon and began purchasing them
as possible, as well as keeping the 2216 packs we were using.

Since COVID, Avon has been unavailable and it seems they will not be back on the market. Now,
our 2216 bottles are all expiring and must be removed from service.

If you would considering donating some of your Honeywell packs, it would be so gratefully appre-
ciating. We would like to have 16 packs with masks, 32 cylinders, and any quantity of space masks

possible.

Thank you so much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Russell McGlamory
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